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DESCN;BE THE PRESENT AND ORIGIN AL (if known) PAYSICAL APPEARANCE
. The Genaral Joseph Arrington House 1s a frame structuwre apparsntly
built in two parts and resving on a brick cellar. 'Both parts are coverad
with gable roofs and have handsome wmolded weatherboard with an unusually

complex profile. Togather thay present a five-bay facade, facing southwest.

The wast section, probably older, is ons story high, two bays wide and two
cdzep, and has simple Georgian interiors. This section may have faced norti
aast originally; ths rsar roofline has two slopes, suggssting an original

angaged porch. The largsr east sscition is two-stories high, thrase bays wide

and two deep and has elaborate, vernacular Federal interiorsf The small
section has a box cornice with pattern boards and the largar has a molded
cornice; a 1936 photograph shows a dentil course now concealad by ths roof
ovarhang. At the rear of the large section is a one-story shed extension,
apparently original. A later shed addition has besn construcied at the
“raar of the smaller section, its roofline continuing the slope of the now-
enclosed porch.

On the northwest side of the house occur two double-shoulder, brick
exterior end chimneys laid in Flemish bond, with tumbling at the smooth

shoulders and molded caps. One is located at the ridgeline and ths smaller
largar chimnsy displays a mousa-
ura, on tha sides of the shouldars
‘as well. (The chimnsy trestment is like thz single-shoulder ongs ab Tory's |
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segond chimney on tne shad extension. Th

tooth band in its cap and, an uausual fea
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Tavern [burned] in southern Nash County, but at the latter the mouse-tooth
carries across the shouldsr as well.) The smaller chimnsy is double-

" shouldsred, with the upper shoulder occurring above the rooflins. Originalls

there was an exterior end chimnsy on tha opposite end of the house (south-
east facade) serving the older part. (Ths 1936 photograph shows it was of
nrick laid in Flemish bond, and was guite deep, with Smoodqj steep shouldar
and a freestanding stack with molded cap.) This chimney was removed to
provide for a doorway which now lsads to an adjacent frams structure built
.8inca 1936,

Nine-over-ning sash occurs at the first levsel and six-~over-
second. The northwest facade has narrow windows flanking thz 1

with six-over-six Sash on the first floor and four-over~f@ur on
"In the gablse ends of gach ssction are pairs of small four-pana cas
windows. Tha window surrounds consist of moldad architrawss and

sills.

=

The front facads (rortheast) has a simple gable rool santra
addsd since 1936, shalte rlng the sounthsastarly bay of tha two-
The sntrance con 15 a double door with three raisad pansls

surmounted by a four-ligzht transom and framsd by a meldsd ALLthUaV?“

Q

ha interior of the
gaction follows a
ate wvarnacular 1

Lw the smalley caction conhains two
,.t parlor in particular contain wood-
with ﬂdamesqno mmti?5 in
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and pierced garland motif and zig~zag worlk, a2nd has a rseded soffit. The
wainscots in ths hall and northwsst parlor ars similar, each consisiing of a
single row of rectangulsr raissed panels with indanted cornsrs. Ths two differ
in that the chair rail in the hall has gougawork in equally spaced groups of
four vertical lines in three rows, while ths chair rail in the parlor has a
gouced garland strung betiwesn each group. Door and window architraves ars
also similar in the hall and parlor: with the excsption of the front and
rear doors at eithar end of the hall, the hall decor surrounds consist of
symns trically wmolded flanking pilasters supporting a sami-circular molded
overdoor arch with piercad and gougad garlands, vernacular dentile, and a
richly molded decorative keystons. The arch contains flush sheathing which
is unadorned in the hall but is embellished with a gouged garland-and-tassel
motif in the parlor. Also in the parlor ths arches are further adorned with
two bands of cable molding. Tha doors themselvas (excepu thse front and vear
doubls doors) consist of six raised panels with indanted c

The window surrounds in the northwest parlor and ths Ifront and rsar door
surrounds in ths hall are quite similar. Thsy utilize the same pilasters as
used on the doors, bubt support an entablature instead of thz arch. Thas ovar-

doors have a continuation of the pilasters flanking the transom, and each of
thzse has a flat pansl with a vertical row of gouged lines and pisrced and
gouged work at the capital. The entablaturs breaks oul in end bhlocks and has
a symmatrically moldad architrava, a thres-part frisze surmounted by a band

o3

of pierced and gouged garland motif, and a hsavy cornice. The window surround
in the parlor lack the gouged pilaster extension and have sunbursts on the
end blocks and center frieze panel.

The parlor has a highly unusual mantel-wall trsatment, wherein the windonls
are handled as part of the mantel composition. Ths mantel proper has a.
rectangular fire opsning and plaster surround, flanked by symmetrically molded
plilaste: th convex center parts that give fhe impression of “ﬂlomnmtfesj
gmhalli 7ith continuous bands of vertical gouging. Thess suwpport a three-
part en ature similar to the overwindows. The frieze is bordsred by o
lewer band of circular cut-outs and upper baad of altsrnating vertical g@uges
govuzad symmetrical crossas Sunbursts occur on the and 1l E
L lozeng

The cornice features a course ol pisrced vertical
: 01

21 is tightly Flonxex by windows, which n enta

vha space over the manitel. Sunburstsoco blocks

gters and on a central tablet over the m 215 a band of gonze
tassel hanzath a h2avy moldad cornics breaks out over eazch
aras ovar the mantel 1tsal{ is plastered, Ly a simple be

The rear northiest room is wmuch simplew
panaled wainscot, a small, typical two-part
bhursts and raedﬂnl and simple, moldsd archi-

&

d stair, which can bs
e st roort,. has a flust
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flcor in a single run. The second floor has two rooms with a small center
hall. A molded chair rail and beaded baseboard is ussd throughout, and
window and door architrave are simply molded; the doors consist of six flat
panels. The mantels in both rooms are identicel and of Gesorgian form. Each
has a sqguare opening with plastered surround and a wide, simple, molded archi-
trave surmounted by a simple molded shelf.

The older section has been extensively reworked on the first floor with
both original mantels removed. They 2re stored in ths barn and both are in
the Georgian style but feature Federal moldings. The larger of the two has
a segmental-archsd opening surmounted by two flat panels and a molded dentil
cornice. The smaller mantel is similar; however, it has a rectangular opeaing
and lacks a cornice shelf, being contained within a simple, molded architrave.
The main room in the older part has a2 simple wainscot composed of flat
sheathing boards and a simple molded cheir rail. Windows and doors have flat
board -architraves.: An enclosed stair with flush wainscot arnd winders ascends
to ths upper level. This single room appears to retain its original interior,
‘having a high flush sheathed wainscot with a wide, simple, molded chair rail
and simple molded architraves. Thsre are cutouts in the wall (northeast)
where dormers were once mounted. These, howéver, have been removed and the
opening covered over from the outside. o

GPO 921.724
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~into Nash County, was appointed first sheriff of tha nsw counby, and w

ATEMENT OFS&GNSFICANC?: ‘ )
The General Jossph Arrington House is composed of a small Gsorgian
dwalling and a larger late Federal period addition containing 2laborats
vernaoular interiors of extraocrdinary richnsss and individuality. It is
> local historical importance as one of the few surviving plantation
(=]
5

- i

hOUbGS of the Arrington family, who were among the most imporitant citizens

of Nash County.

About 1760 Arthur Arrington and his sons wmoved from Isgla of Wight
County, Virginia, bto western Edgecombe County, North Carolina. Arrington
was among the commlssioners who laid out the line separating this section

a

ons of the first justices. HHe and his sons, Arthur, Jr., and Jossph
obtained extensive land holdings in ths area of northern Nash County arou:

Swift Creek. Arthur, Jr., had twelve childrzn, and Joseph had eight, many

ot whom were equally prolif s0 that by the early ninsteenth cenbury the
area was populated by Arrlngtons who ware neighbors end ccasistaently
intermarried and exchanged land. The chain of title for ths Arrington
House is thus uncertain.

Gensral Joseph Arrington, Jr., son of Josepj (abova) was probably the
puilder of the large Fedsral psriod addition. (He was a gensral in the
militia.) TIn the early nineteenth century he owned la: o
in the neighborhood, part of which had besan formarly o nnad by his fathar,

osaph, and part of which had baen owned by Gensral Willi: ingt
father of Joseph, Jr.'s wife, Mary Jackson Aiﬂ"ﬂrtona Tha two tracts

appear to have besen contlguous. Jobal tradition reports that ths smal
part of the prasent house was that which Josaph Ur, racaivad I
Tather, bub dead ressarch indicates that it was probably on t jelche
tormerly owned by W lllam Arrington. (Jossph, Sr.'s plantation and house
went after his death in 1818 to his wife, Martha, who Livad ths 8 a

f

widow until aftew Joseph, Jr., left the state.)

n 183); Joseph Arrington, Jr., advertise

..'{

in Augusc, Ssptember, and Octobsr, his desir
Nash County, '"having determinsd to ramove to
Mary, moved in ths 18309 to Sumtsr County,
186h.) His description of his home tract
clearly and raveal his pride in--and sugeest
oration of--the largs Federal section:
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The TRACT whareon I now live, lying on the north side of Swift Creak,
and within ons and a hzlf miles of Hilliardston, immediately on ths
road from Mearn's mseting house to Warrenton. This Tract contains

900 or 1,000 ACRES,

and is not inferior to any in this neighborhood in point of quality
of land and improvemenis, it having thsreon a very commodious DWElLLING
HOUSE, 62 fset long, 32 feet wide, with 5 rooms below and a passags
running across the house 10 feet wide, and two pair of stairs--the
inside work of a pari of this house is inferior to none in this section--
l; chimnies, with an excsllent cellar, 32 by 18, the balance of the
“house closely bricked underneath, with all other necessary out houses,
amongst which is an excellent KITCHEN, 28 by 18, built of brick with
two chimneys. There is attached to this building an excellent well
of pure water within 20 steps of the door, and a never failing spring
within 150 yards of ths house. As to health I believe this is ore of
the most healthy sattlements in this county.

On November 2l,, 1836, Joscph Jr., deeded to Arthur Arrington his Tfather'
land, "whsreon Martha Arrington now lives, and also my right . . . to ths
Land and plantation wharson I formally lived;" Arthur was to sell the pro-
perties if needed to pay off Joseph's debts. The same. year, Joseph and his
wife Mary sold to Thomas Irvin the "tract on the north sice of Swift Craek
containing 300 acres more or less . . . whsereon the sd Joseph now lives,"
adjoining Martha Arrington's place, and being "a part of the land drawn by
_the said Joseph in right of his wife Mary J. as one of the heirs of Gensral
William Arrington desceassed." Irvin, who was married to Lesh C. Arrington,
Gensral Joseph's nisce and Arthur Arrington's daughter, bought ths othar
tract (above) from Arthur Arrington, Joseph's trustee in 1838, thus putting
himsz21f in possession of much of Joseph's former holdings. Hs sold 300 acres
obtained from Joseph Arrington to John Dancy in 16L0; no other dseds or wills
from Irvin were found. The tract passad in guick succession through several
owmers, with John F. Spsight of Edgzcomb2 County purchasing it in 1857.

The radical scciel and economic changes of Civil Wer and R
s

e

Care epitomized in the next transfer, in which Qpawcht' heir 501ld 2bcu

320 acrss of ths property for 38 bales of cotton to "William Arrington
(colored)" in 1873. (A William Arrington, farmsr, mulatic azed L5, was ra-
-cordsd in the 1870 census, owning real estate va2lued at $2h0 and personz
proparty worth $40 his wife was Carolins.) William also bought 100 acrss
of the Speight trabb via Kimball and D. E. Sumnar Tor $500. Over the nsxt
twenty years, William exscuted a number of crop-lien deeds, mortgazing his
land to T. W. Battle against his crop. In 1893 William's l2nd, including
his home tract, was scld at auction to satisfy a $2,400 deht to Battle. One
’paLccl, about 300 acres, was divided among Melvin, Solomon, and Burrell

Arrincton, each to pay over a ssven-year pericd, with Battle holding title

until fully paid, with a similar crop-lien arrangement. (A& Burrsll Arrinctor

GPO 921.724
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was listed in ths 1870 census as a mulatto aged 25, farmer without real
sstata; the 1880 census list a B. L. Arrington, agsd 37 mulatto, Tarmer,
illiterate, with Dorsey his wife and children including Melvin [aged © il

1880, possibly the Melwvin who sharad the 1893 purchass abovs
name whareas Burrell did not], and Birl Lou aged 2.) Burrel
William, bought widely in the plantation lands in the area:
bought from John P, Arrington for $1.00 a tract "known as the
located in the sams penvhbornood and adjoiningz the lands of
and D. E. Sumnsr. (Thls land has beszn deocfloed as that inc
of Joseph Arrington, but it can be tentatively treaced back T
Arrington's grandfathsr, Petar, who was roughly ﬁOﬂfemoorALJ
Arringhon, Jr.; no Jdink to Joseph Arrington can be found.
gvidently was able to hold on to his land, Tor the divisi
Lou Arrington farm (probably the son), recorded and Dlﬂ-%
shows clearly ths house at its propsr location (laoaled

ud)O
‘—JD_»

propsrty is now ownsd by heirs; it is occupied by Onyz Arrlnk

amily, who farm the land.

=y !

, signing his
1 Arrington, like

in 1871 he

'Doles placs,’
William Arriagton
)

luding the
) John P

gton and

1
Mafcn, 194
mome”)m The

had
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General Joseph Arrington House
Hilliardston vicinity
North Carolina
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